## PSCA Meeting 4/13/07

Location: Harrisburg Bass Pro Shops

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:55 p.m. by President Clyde Keller.

<u>Attendance:</u> Rodger Becker, Steve Stambaugh, Jeff Lutz, Clyde Keller, Scott Currey and Randall Tinsley were in attendance.

<u>Minutes</u>: Steve distributed copies of the meeting minutes from March. Rodger motioned to accept minutes as presented. Motioned was  $2^{nd}$  by Randall, with all in favor.

**Treasurer's Report:** Jeff distributed copies of the Treasurer's Report. We have received \$8,668.75 in target fees to date with the bulk of the shooting season still to come. Winscore software was ordered. Blue Ridge, Stonycreek, Rock Mountain and Buffer Creek got a new copy. LVSC, Rock Mountain, Nemacolin and Castlewood all have Winter Leagues to contribute target fees not in as of yet. Scott motioned to accept Treasurer's Report. Motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rodger, with all in favor.

# Old Business:

State Shoot Planning:

Guns – Randall made a suggestion to contact Caesar Guerrini, who in the past has given Chamber Mates. Clyde has not spoken with them yet. Rodger motioned to purchase 3 Beretta Optima II's and 1 Technys. Motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jeff, with all in favor.

Trophies – Steve informed Prize Possessions to proceed with the trophy order. They were notified to provide delivery by 1<sup>st</sup> or 2<sup>nd</sup> week of June. Clyde will look into DHL delivering the trophies to the club at a discounted rate.

Raffle – The raffle will be \$10/card with 4 decks of cards and the board will ask Lucinda Mathews to assist Pat Bloom with the sales.

Costs – Clyde offered Ras a fully outfitted Clays Cart purchased at dealer cost through Greg Lindsey. It could be used in a raffle at the shoot and events prior to the State Shoot, however Ras was not interested. Ras asked Clyde for the PSCA Board's help with acquiring sponsors for the t-shirt costs. The PSCA will research the events held by neighboring states in an effort to reduce costs and possibly eliminate trophies, etc. for some of the lower attended prelim events. Also, we'll look into the possibility of awarding the Hunter/Open Class winners NSCA Memberships.

2007 PA Zone Shoots:

East – Factoryville's flyer will be mailed shortly.

West – Stonycreek has flyer on website.

## Future PSCA Shoot Update:

2008 State Shoot – Scott gave an update on the progress of Blue Ridge. They will have a FITASC event. Scott will have the exact dates of the event @ the next meeting after confirming when Lois Lessing is available.

### SCTP:

Rodger made a motion to provide trophies for HOA boy and girl, medals for 1, 2 &  $3^{rd}$  in each class and the balance of the money to be used for Bass Pro gift cards. The motion was  $2^{nd}$  by Scott, with all in favor.

### Keystone State Games:

There will be a 100 bird main event and a 50 bird 5-stand. Susan negotiated the costs of the Keystone Games portion with the state. Clyde will work on the NSCA portion of the program. Scott volunteered to help with the target setting for the event.

### Website Update:

There are more shoot flyers posted on the PSCA Website than ever before. All shoot information and shoot guidelines are up to date.

### National Delegate Update:

There is one voting item coming up which is to add one punch for 2<sup>nd</sup> high score and ties when there are 10-14 shooters in class.

#### 2009 PSCA Shoot Candidates:

Currently there are no candidates for any of the 2009 events.

**Future Meetings**: The next meeting will be held at Blue Ridge, date to be determined.

<u>Meeting Adjournment</u>: Randall motioned to adjourn the meeting, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Steve, with all in favor. Clyde adjourned the meeting at 8:37 pm.